
Glassboro Public Schools 
 

 
 

MEMO 

 

 

To: Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools 

 

From: Danielle M. Sochor, Chief Academic Officer 

    

Date: March 3, 2020 

 

Re: Action Item 

       March 18, 2020 Board Meeting  

 

Recommend Board approve the following Rowan students for Clinical Practice Placement: 

 

Kelly Vendetti from April 28-June 17, 2020 with Desarea Simberg at Dorothy L. Bullock 

School 

 

Natalie Dalesandro from May 5-Junen 17, 2020 with Alisa McDermott at J. Harvey Rodgers 

School 

 

Virginia Alalouf from May 5-June 17, 2020 with Katie Evans at Dorothy L. Bullock School 

 

Elijah Robinson from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with 

Bradley Fithian at Glassboro Intermediate School 

 

Jessica Ansalone from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with 

Amanda Fordyce at J. Harvey Rodgers School 

 

Grace Badillo from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with Erica 

Sloan at J. Harvey Rodgers School 

 

Victoria Horner from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with Melissa 

Tees at Dorothy L. Bullock School 

 

Alexis Monguso from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with 

Andrea Dalfonso at Dorothy L. Bullock School 

 

Isabella Knapp from May 5-June 17, 2020 with Anthony Corma at Thomas E. Bowe School 
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